

Outcome of 27th Meeting of LITD 17 along with its Panels and Working Groups on 3-12-2024 at 10:00

Me Me <ltd17@bis.gov.in>
Tue, 03 Dec 2024 6:26:20 PM +0530 •

To "Suresh Chandra" <suresh@stqc.gov.in>, "ankitjain" <ankitjain@stqc.gov.in>, "anjali Jain" <anjali.jain@stqc.gov.in>, "Anupam Agrawal" <Anupam.Agrawal@tcs.com>, "natarajan Swaminathan" <natarajan.Swaminathan@tcs.com>, "abhik2" <abhik2.c@tcs.com>, "ddgngntec" <ddgngn.tec@gov.in>, "Dirngntec" <Dirngn.tec@gov.in>, "Adetngntec" <Adetngn.tec@gov.in>, "ddgis" <ddgis@uidai.net.in>, "ddgtechops" <ddg.techops@uidai.net.in>, "sancindian" <sancindian@gmail.com>, "gargi" <gargi@keenis.com>, "agarwalasanjiv" <agarwala.sanjiv@gmail.com>, "amutha2kx" <amutha2kx@gmail.com>, "standardscell" <standards.cell@tcs.com>, "abhikchaudhuri" <abhik.chaudhuri@gmail.com>, "sachinjadhav" <sachin.jadhav@o2csv.com>, "nabcb" <nabcb@qcin.org>, "icea" <icea@icea.org.in>, "thelittlesasi" <the.little.sasi@gmail.com>, "Arvind Kumar" <akumar@meity.gov.in>, "rakesht" <rakesht@cdac.in>, "gauthamsekar" <gautham.sekar@gmail.com>, "shree.hegde" <shree.hegde@securemachines.in>, "madrasmfintech" <madrasmfintech@gmail.com>, "SumitraBiswal" <Sumitra.Biswal@in.bosch.com>, "vishaljaiswal" <vishal.jaiswal@stqc.gov.in>, "govindarajuluyyavaraj" <govindarajulu.yuvaraj@in.bosch.com>, "sarmistha neogy" <sarmistha.neogy@jadavpuruniversity.in>, "null" <null@null.co.in>, "aswathytasok" <aswathytasok@gmail.com>, "sarmisthaneogy" <sarmisthaneogy@yahoo.com>, "void" <void@null.co.in>, "balaji" <balaji@cdac.in>, "drshalinibhartiya" <drshalinibhartiya@gmail.com>, "junaid_as" <junaid_as@apple.com>, "Arvind_gupta" <Arvind_gupta@apple.com>, "angajbhandari" <angaj.bhandari@fime.com>, "snjyjn" <snjyjn@gmail.com>, "mkrj" <mkrj@google.com>, "taron" <taron@nextgentele.in>, "sanjayjha" <sanjay.jha@intex.in>, "anant" <anant@null.co.in>, "rakeshbhardwaj" <rakesh.bhardwaj@oppo.com>, "abhinav" <abhinav@pavonetech.in>, "rahulgaur" <rahul.gaur@transsion.com>, "vinodkundra" <vinod.kundra@transsion.com>, "ashishmathur" <ashish.mathur@ul.com>, "paighamdanish" <paigham.danish@vivo.com>, "sachin" <sachin@vincular.in>, "manish1" <manish1@xiaomi.com>, "vijayanand" <vijay.anand@aricent.com>, "hari" <hari@cdac.in>, "ahanda" <ahanda@cse.iitk.ac.in>, "atanu niyogi" <atanu.niyogi@lts.com>, "K Shashi Kumar Scientist E" <k.shashikumar@meity.gov.in>, "Dr Sathyanarayanan" <sathya.s@meity.gov.in>, "Pranjal Johri" <pranjal.johri@meity.gov.in>, "kishor" <kishor@narnix.com>, "sailajavadlamudi" <sailaja.vadlamudi@sap.com>, "pvn pavankumar" <pvn.pavankumar@sap.com>, "prashant-mpa pandey" <prashant-mpa.pandey@st.com>, "rahulrastogi" <rahul.rastogi@eil.co.in>, "jaspreetbindra" <jaspreet.bindra@eil.co.in>, "vedantrai" <vedant.rai@eil.co.in>, "info" <info@Excaliburancy.com>, "rishabhdangwal" <rishabh.dangwal@gmail.com>, "neelu" <neelu@null.co.in>, "vall

i" <valli@panaceamedical.com>, "dhivyat" <dhivya.t@panaceamedical.com>, "deepared dyg" <deepareddy.g@panaceamedical.com>, "chetananand" <chetan.anand@profinch.com>, "pprabs06" <pprabs06@yahoo.co.in>, "jkmcse" <jkm.cse@gmail.com>, "agnidipta" <agnidipta@gmail.com>, "rajendrakathal" <rajendra.kathal@gmail.com>, "parthachakra varty1" <parthachakravarty1@gmail.com>, "mtq0306" <mtq0306@yahoo.com>, "gg" <g@infosec.clinic>, "jkmandal" <jkmandal@klyuniv.ac.in>, "regulatory" <regulatory@panaceamedical.com>, "srinjoy9" <srinjoy9@gmail.com>, "rakeshmaheshwari" <rakeshmaheshwari@gmail.com>, "Neha Gupta62" <neha_gupta62@infosys.com>, "Deepak Goel" <dpk_goel@nic.in>, "theperspectiverahul" <theperspective.rahul@gmail.com>, "RahulMatthan" <Rahul.Matthan@trilegal.com>, "rakesh" <rakesh@meity.gov.in>, "ska262001" <ska262001@yahoo.co.in>, "Arvind Kumar" <cca@cca.gov.in>, "sangeetamangal" <sangeetamangal@bel.co.in>, "anoopkumar" <anoopkumar@bel.co.in>, "prleswari" <prleswari@cdac.in>, "sasi" <sasi@cdac.in>, "nishant.s" <nishant.s@cis-india.org>, "prabhat" <prabhat@cca.gov.in>, "adityabhatia" <aditya.bhatia@dsci.in>, "ganil" <ganil@hqr.drdo.in>, "rajesh" <rajesh@icea.org.in>, "sanjit" <sanjit@iisc.ac.in>, "anilpr" <anilpr@ee.iitm.ac.in>, "goutampaul" <goutam.paul@isical.ac.in>, "srinivasp" <srinivasp@infosys.com>, "rajeev_t" <rajeev_t@Infosys.com>, "medha sharma02" <medha.sharma02@infosys.com>, "vkanhere" <vkanhere@gmail.com>, "tirumalaraok" <tirumalaraok@Intmhipower.com>, "nsathyan" <n.sathyan@larsentoubro.com>, "Sushil KumarNehra" <snehra@meity.gov.in>, "Somnath Chandra" <schandra@meity.gov.in>, "tarunp" <tarun.p@meity.gov.in>, "rajeevsharma" <rajeevsharma@nic.in>, "jainanj" <jainanj@hotmail.com>, "anandbhatnagar" <anand.bhatnagar@gmail.com>, "sachavhin" <sachavhin@gmail.com>, "vinosh" <vinosh@qti.qualcomm.com>, "namratasawant" <namrata.sawant@rebit.org.in>, "pravinbadhe" <pravin.badhe@rebit.org.in>, "akupadhyay" <akupadhyay@stqc.gov.in>, "neeraj" <neeraj@icea.org.in>, "tirumalaraok" <tirumalaraok@Intmhps.com>, "Jyoti Kushwaha" <jkushwaha@bis.gov.in>

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you to the participants of the meeting(3 Dec 2024). Following are the major decisions of the meeting:

1. It was decided to approach all organizations to confirm their nominations and to ensure active participation. It was decided to recommend withdrawal in case there is no response from such organizations. It was also decided to include all co-option requests as invitee to LITD 17.
2. All members shall start participating in the SC 27/ WGs. Member secretary also informed about the recent directions to categorize projects as High/Medium at NP stage and to designate experts for all such projects. All were requested to identify the under development projects (preferably projects at WD/AWI stage) in which they want to contribute. All were requested to inform such projects by 18 December 2024. Existing resigeteres experts were also requested to confirm by 18 December 2024. It was decided that member secretary shall process all such requests for registration/removal as expert after obtaining approval of LITD 17 Chairperson.
3. Dr Gargi Keeni (HoD) and other delegates de-briefed the committee related to outcome and

- participation in last meeting (September/October 2024) of JTC 1/SC 27.
4. All members were requested to consider and confirm their interest of participation to next SC 27 plenary and WG meetings (10th -18th March 2025) by 10th December 2024. Mr. Srinivas P,Dr. Gargi Keeni, Ms Jyoti Kushwaha and Mr Kshitij Bathla conveyed their interest to participate in the meetings which was approved by the committee. It was decided that final delegation will be finalized in consultation with LITD 17 Chairperson.
 5. It was decided to revise IS/ISO/IEC 27019:2017 inline with ISO/IEC 27019:2024. It was also decided to amend IS/ISO/IEC 18014-2 : 2021 in line with Corrigendum 1 [Cor 1:2024] issued to ISO/IEC 18014-2:2021.
 6. It was decided to take up ISO/IEC 27403:2024,ISO/IEC 27561 and ISO/IEC 27033-7:2023 for adoption as Indian Standard.
 7. The committee reviewed the list of standards which are due for review during April 2024-March 2025 and agreed to the recommendation as mentioned at item 4.2 (Annex-8)
 8. Panel 3 was requested to examine and recommend further standards for development. It was also decided to approach Ministry of Electronics and IT informing about the standards published/under consideration specifically IS 17428 for appropriate reference of such standards in rules related to DPDPA.
 9. Pane 3 was also requested to examine ISO/IEC TS 27006-2:2021 and its under development version to recommend regarding its adoption as Indian Standard.
 10. It was decided to amend IS 17737 (Part 4) in line with inputs given in Annex-9 of the agenda. It was decided that LITD 17/Panel 4 shall meet and finalize the contest of draft amendment.
 11. LITD 17/Panel 5 was requested to resolve the comments received and to recommend final draft for publication as Indian standard.
 12. LITD 17/Panel 6 was requested to consider planning meeting at the earliest and to recommend withdrawal of non-contributing members.
 13. LITD/17/26354(Identical To: ISO/IEC 27006-1:2024) was finalized for publication as Indian Standard.
 14. The committee agreed to the BIS's remarks as given at item 7.1 of the agenda. Prof Anil Prabhakar suggested to co-ordinate with TEC as well for the work related to Post Quantum Cryptography.
 15. Madras Fintech Services Private Limited presented the report of R&D Project "Study for Management of Mobile Applications' Permissions". Members provided suggestions w.r.t report. The committee accepted the report subject to incorporation of suggestions provided by the members.

Minutes will be issued in due course.

Thanks & Regards

Kshitij Bathla

Scientist-D/Joint Director

Electronics & IT Department

Bureau of Indian Standards

Manak Bhavan

9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg

New Delhi - 110002, INDIA

Tel:91-11-23230131/Extension 8450

91-11-23608450

---- On Tue, 03 Dec 2024 09:11:17 +0530 **LTDtcSEVENTEEN Electronics and IT Dept.**
<ltd17@bis.gov.in> wrote ---